

Help & information guide RTI edition



Your guide to getting the most from The Payroll Site

Contents

Introduction to The Payroll Site	1
Legislative updates	1
Help	1
Security of data	1
Pricing	1
Entering company details	2
Setting up employees	4
Adding an employee / new starter	4
Leavers	6
Deleting an employee	6
Paying employees	7
Sending Real Time Information to HMRC	9
Troubleshooting	10
Exporting to your accounting system	12
Calculating sick pay	14
Understanding sick pay	14
Entering sick days onto the system	14
Paying an employee with sick pay	15
Calculating statutory pay for parents	17
Who qualifies for Statutory Maternity Pay?	17
Who qualifies for Statutory Paternity Pay?	17
Entering statutory leave onto the system	17
Paying statutory pay for parents	18
Recovering statutory pay for parents	19
Entering other deductions	20
Pensions	20
Attachment Orders	20
Student loans	20
Paying HM Revenue & Customs	21
Saving tax payments	21
Adding special items	22
Employer Payment Summary (EPS)	22
Informing HMRC that no employees are being paid in a	
certain tax month	23
Viewing working sheets	24
Printing	24
Understanding the year end process	25
Finishing the tax year	25
Final RTI Submission	25
Further help & information	27
FAQ	27
Help box	27
Contact us	27
Preferences	28

Introduction to The Payroll Site

Legislative updates

The Payroll Site is kept up to date with all the relevant changes to legislation, which you automatically benefit from when you log on to www.thepayrollsite.co.uk.

Help

This guide will help you to use the system. Also, once you have logged onto the website, you will see, every time you click on a field, a handy help box, situated to the bottom left of the screen. This will help you with what to enter on the screen. Please note that if you are using a mobile device, the position of this box may differ. You will also find useful guides and FAQs within the website to assist you further. In addition, you can find our contact details on the 'Contact Us' page of the website.

Security of data

All customer information is kept securely on computer systems located in the UK, in compliance with the Data Protection Act. This service is provided using 128-bit encryption and digital certificates to ensure that all communications are secure. Duplicate systems are kept in data centres at separate locations, to minimise disruption in the event of a major catastrophe.

Pricing

For current pricing information, please see our website www.thepayrollsite.co.uk

Entering company details

Click onto 'Employer' under the options menu where you will be asked for the following information:

Employer Name and Address

Enter the name and address of the organisation or person who is the employer.

Employer's PAYE Reference

The first box is for the 3 digit code of your HMRC PAYE office and the second is for the PAYE reference. These two numbers are grouped together on the front of the HMRC booklet P30BC or on the letter P30B 'Paying electronically'.

Employer's Accounts Office Reference

This reference is issued by HMRC and is not the same as the PAYE reference. You can find it on your payslip booklet, or on other HMRC correspondence. It is 13 characters, starting with 3 digits and then 2 letters.

HMRC User ID

This is the User ID you were given when you signed up for HM Revenue & Customs online.

Corporation Tax Ref or Self Assessment UTR

You should only have one of these, depending on your business structure. If one of these references is supplied, it will be included in your Real Time Information submissions.

AE Duties Start / Staging Date

You can look this up on The Pension Regulator's website if you are not sure.

Re-enrolment Date

Enter your next re-enrolment date here. Re-enrolment is required every 3 years.

Tax Payment Frequency

This will be set to monthly unless you have an arrangement with HMRC to pay quarterly.

Entitled to £xxxx Employment Allowance?

You should select either Yes, if you are eligible, or No, if you are not. More information about eligibility can be found on HMRC's website. Once you have made the selection, you should follow the onscreen instructions to inform HMRC.

Apprenticeship Levy Applies?

You should select Yes if this applies to you. More information is available in the Help box.

Apprenticeship Levy Allowance

If you have indicated that the Apprenticeship Levy applies to you, then this field will automatically default to the full allowance. If the employer is connected with other employers, the allowance should be changed and divided between all parties.

Was the total NI liability (including employee's contributions) less than <u>£45,000?</u>

This information will enable the system to determine if you are entitled to reclaim a higher proportion of Statutory Pay for Parents.

If you wish to edit your company's details, click on 'Edit Changes', make the required amendments, and then click 'Save Changes'.

	-	
The Payroll Site	Employer Details	
Welcome	Check the employer details are RTI-ready	
My Account Preferences	Employer Name	
Employer Reports	Address	
Employees ^ Add Employee Starters/Leavers		
Pay Employees HMRC Payments / EPS Real Time Information Workplace Pensions	Postcode	
Help and Guides FAQ	PATE Reference	
Contact Us Log Out	Accounts Office Reference	
HELP	Corporation Tax Ref / Company UTR	
Click the Edit Details button to add or	Self Assessment UTR	
change the name, address and other details of the	AE Duties Start / Staging Date	
employer.	Re-enrolment Date	
The employer may be your company, or another organisation		Monthly -
or an individual who has employees.		Please Select +
	Apprenticeship Levy Applies?	No •
	Apprenticeship Levy Allowance	NA
	Was the total NI liability (including Employee's	contributions) less than £45,000
	in the tax year ending 5th April 2017?	No -
	in the tax year ending 5th April 2018?	No -
	Save Changes Cancel Changes Edit De	tark

Setting up employees

Adding an employee / new starter

Click on 'Add Employee', which is under the 'Options' menu to the left of the page. You will then see this screen.

The Payroll Site	Add Employee	
Welcome My Account Preferences Employer Reports	Which type of employee do you want to add? A new employee who has asypticated #P6 A new employee who has not supplied at P63 A new employee who has not supplied at P63 A new employee has a has not supplied at P63 A new employee the particular grapmost system)	
Employees Add Employee Starters/Leavers	Continue INIT: Taken re-employing someon, add them as you would any new employee and use a new reference number.	
Pay Employees HMRC Payments / EPS Real Time Information Workplace Pensions		
Help and Guides FAQ Contact Us Log Out		
HELP Use this page to add a new employee to the system.		
If you have already paid the employee this year, details of the pay should be added later, using the "Pay Employees" option.		

Choose the relevant option and then follow the onscreen instructions.

If starter information needs to be sent to HMRC, this will be attached to your next Full Payment Submission (FPS).

You will then see a screen similar to the one below. The look of the screen depends on which option you have selected.

Workersom Theorem The	OPTIONS	Add Employee			
nginerasa regioner month mo	Welcome	Starter Information			
Najori Tac Cole Tac Cole Tac Cole Tac Cole Provide Cole Tac Cole	My Account Preferences	Start Date		Student Loan Deductions	None ·
Add Enginesymmetry Type (mission) Type (mission) Type (mission) Type (mission) Prip (mission) Enginesymmetry Enginesymmetry Enginesymmetry Ruff Dire Administration Enginesymmetry Enginesymmetry <td< td=""><td>Employer Reports</td><td>Tax Code</td><td></td><td>Tax Code is Week1/Month1?</td><td>No 💌</td></td<>	Employer Reports	Tax Code		Tax Code is Week1/Month1?	No 💌
Statury, Lower Presend Outbill. Type Tryingyers Type Tryingyers NHE Cryingyers Surranse NHE Cryingyers Gender National Insurances Gender Insurances Gender		Pay in Previous Employments	0.00	Tax in Previous Employments	0.00
NRC Parameter Foresames Mich Townshowmanne Gender Major Analosa Gender Major Manasa Presse Select. MELP Company Senetary Malor Mathematic A Standard state methoder Normal Weekly Noon Malor Mathematic Company Senetary		Personal Details			
National Production Survaive Forwardse mity and routing Gonder Wattable * Date of tech mity and routing Gonder Wattable * Date of tech Startistical Programmer Forger Technical Programmer Survaive Date of technical Programmer Net Teal Conference Survaive Survaive Survaive Survaive Net Teal Conference Normal Tensingly Forger * Survaive Survaive Survaive Net Teal Conference Normal Tensingly Forger * Normal Tensingly Forger * Survaive * Normal Tensingly Forger * Normal Tensingly Forger * Normal Tensingly Forger * Survaive *	Pay Employees	Employee Ref No		National Insurance Number	
Nel par defaith and an anna anna anna anna anna anna a	Real Time Information	Sumame		Forenames	
Mag This Employment Status Page fragmenty Places Status Status in Pay Formed 0.00 NLEP Nonemprovide transmission A - Standard rate Image: Company Status in Pay Formed 0.00 Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed 0.00 Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed 0.00 Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed 0.00 Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed 0.00 Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed 0.00 Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Interface Image: Company Status in Pay Formed Image: Company Formed Image: Company Formed Interface Image: Company Formed Image: Company Formed Image: Company Formed Image: Company Formed Interface Image: Company Formed Image: Company Formed Image: Company Formed	Workplace Pensions Help and Guides	Gender	Unstated •	Date of Birth	
HELP Programmery Process Sector: Subary in Pry Frend 0.00 HELP Not State (min) A - Standard rate Image: State (min) A - Standard rate	FAQ Contact Us	This Employment			
House State State Company Streetor? No No Normal Weekly Hours 30 Hours or More Hours Conset Employee	Log Out	Pay frequency	Please Select	Salary in Pay Period	0.00
The date bits the environment of the company blocks? No I Hournal Weekly Hours 30 Hours or More I Hournal Weekly Hours 30 Hours or More III Hournal Tweekly Hours IIII Hournal Tweekly Hours III Hournal Tweekly Hours IIII Hournal Tweekly Hours IIIIIIII HOURNA IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	HELP	NIC Table Letter	A - Standard rate		
working for you, in Create Employee	The date that the	Company Director?	No	Normal Weekly Hours	30 Hours or More
	employee started working for you, in the format dd/mm/yyyy.	Create Employee			

Enter all of the employee's details. When you click on any field, the help box, situated to the bottom left of the page, will automatically change to give you guidance relating to that field. When you have finished entering the details, click 'Create Employee'.



Once you have added your employee, you should then click on their name on the left hand side of the screen. You will then be able to complete any additional information using the tabs 'Personal Details', 'Payslip Items' and 'Tax Details'. If you are adding or changing information, then you will need to click 'Edit Details' and once finished, 'Save Changes'. The other three tabs are explained later in this guide.



If you set someone up as a 'Company Director', the National Insurance is calculated in a different way. If you are unsure about who should be treated as a director, or which method to use, see HMRC Helpbook CA44.

Leavers

When an employee leaves

- Step 1 Go to their Tax Details tab and enter their Leaving Date and Final Pay Date (this date should match the date of their final payment).
- Step 2 Enter the pay run covering their final wages, ensuring the Pay Date matches the Final Pay Date.
- Step 3 Once confirmed, this will trigger the system into sending their Leaving Date to HMRC when you send your next Full Payment Submission.
- Step 4 Return to their Tax Details tab. Here you will be able to click and 'create' the P45. Once you have checked it, click 'Confirm' and then give a copy of the plain paper P45 to the leaver, either electronically, or by printing it.

You do not need to send a copy of the P45 to HMRC.

Deleting an employee

If you have entered an employee in error, then you can delete them. Under the 'Personal Details' tab, for each employee, there is an option to 'Delete Employee'. If, however, they have been paid within the tax year, you should NOT delete them.

Paying employees

Note :

If you are switching payroll systems, and any of your employees has been paid in the current tax year (from 6th April) using another system, then you will need to enter details of the wages, tax & NI. To do this, follow the steps below but remember that you will need to enter each pay run to bring them up to date.

- Step 1 Click on 'Pay Employees', which is under the options menu to the left on the screen.
- Step 2 Click on 'Start New Pay Run'.

The Payroll Site		Gross Pay Details		Sick Pay		Deducti	ons Summary	Payslip Options	Persians	RTI Submission
OPTIONS Welcome Hy Account Preferences Employer Recerts	Gross Pa	by Details for I	(Date must		04/2015 and 05/34	2020)				
Employees	Ref	Employee	include in Payrun	Period Sart	Period End	Salary	Pay Advice	Date Options		
G Gardener Add Employee Starters Leavers		B Barries G Gardenar	N N	01/04/2019	30/04/2019	3000.00		And		
PayEmployees	Click here to	sciect a group of emplo								
IBNRC Payments / EPS Real Time Information	Save Sic	k Pay Calculate Dedu	ictions 0	iscard Pay Run	l.					
Workplace Persions Accounting	Frint This Pa	19°								
TAQ Contract Us Ling Cut HELP Link The Both these to But these to But pay access to a well mandbar, we deschard be anout with the the second deschard be anout										

- Step 3 Set the Pay Date, Salary (if not already shown) and other columns as necessary. You can also click on 'Add' under the 'Extra Options' column for more pay options, such as Deductions from Net Pay or Hourly Pay. When you click on any field the help box situated to the bottom left of the screen will automatically change to give you guidance on filling in that field. If you wish to pre-set any reoccurring additional payments or hourly pay rates, this can be done on the 'Payslip Items' tab for that employee, prior to starting the payrun.
- Step 4 Click 'Calculate Deductions' and you will see a screen like this.

The Payroll Site	Grass	Pay Details		Sick Pay			Dedu	ctions Su	mmary		Poyslip	Options	Persio	#5	RTI Submission
OPTIONS	Deductions	Summary	for Exam	ple Co	(30/04	/2019 -	Mont	h 1)							
Hy Account Preferences	nef L	mployee		TEX C004	NITable	Gross Pay	NEPRY	130	Employee N	EmployerM	statutory Pay	Otherinformation	Hayslip		
Imployer Imports	0	Dornes		1250L	٨	3000.00	2334.88	251.40	273.72	314,78	6.00		View/Download	Edit	
mplayees ^	0	Cardener		1250L	A	3000.00	2334.66	391.40	273.72	314,78	6.00		View / Download	Edit:	
i Barnes i Gardener	TOTAL					5000,00	4559.76	782.80	547,44	629.56	6.00				
Add Employee Startors Leavers	View/Print All Pay	nilgo as FD? P	rint This Page												
PayEmployees Change Payments Recalculate Continn Payments Export to Accounting															
NRC Payments / EPS teal Time Information	HINT: What should														
Religiace Persions	semanber to click	Confirm Payments	z'onceyou are h	eppy with th	his deducts	on summary.									
This shows you the payments and deductions for all employees for this pay period. You can print their payripp from hans. Once you are happy that the payments are correct. click "Dealinn Payments.															

- Step 5 Check that the information looks correct and then click 'Confirm Payments'.
- Step 6 You now have the option to View / Print payslips. If you
 prefer to email them to your staff, then click the 'Payslip Options'
 tab.
- Step 7 Click onto the RTI Submission tab.

Sending Real Time Information to HMRC

Every time you do a pay run for your staff, you will be required to send a Full Payment Submission (FPS). To do this, follow the steps below:

- Step 1 In the 'RTI Submission' tab, click on 'Create RTI Submission'.
- Step 2 The system will then create an FPS, which you can view on screen. It will automatically include details of the current pay run and totals for the tax year to date.
- Step 3 Fill in your User ID and Password for the HMRC Online Gateway and click 'Send to HMRC'.

Troubleshooting

My employee's tax figures don't look right

- There are two HMRC approved methods for calculating PAYE income tax, and depending on the method used, the result can differ by up to 2p. The Payroll Site uses the computerised method.
- If the employee is new or the earnings are too low there may be no tax as yet.
- There may be a tax rebate for a new employee.
- If you haven't entered history of past pay, the figures may be wrong.

Reason for no NI figure

- If the employee is a Company Director, the NI is calculated over a longer period typically a year. This often leads to zero NI in the first few periods of the year and, then, higher figures later on in the year.
- The NIC table letter is set to C or X. I.e. if the employee is under 16 or over the retirement age.
- The pay is too low to attract NI.

I have confirmed the pay run but now realise it is wrong

If you have not already made a tax payment, you can delete the last pay run. To do this, follow these steps:

- Step 1 Click on the name of the employee on the left of the screen under 'Options'.
- Step 2 Click on the 'Working Sheet' tab, which is the last tab on the right.
- Step 3 Click on the 'Delete Last Payment' button at the bottom of the page.
- Step 4 Go back to 'Pay Employees' and re-run the payrun that you have deleted. Ensure that you use the same pay date that was used prior to deletion. Once confirmed, send the RTI to HMRC. Our system will carry over the amendment.



If you have already saved a tax payment, you can delete it from the 'HMRC Payments' page. Don't forget to make a note of the amount you paid to HMRC before you click 'delete'.

There is no 'Start New Pay Run' button

This is because the previous pay run you entered was never confirmed. Click on the button 'Confirm Payments', 'Change Payments' or 'Discard Pay Run'. You will then be able to 'Start New Pay Run'.

An employee has left but is still appearing

There are 2 reasons for this, so you need to check the following:

- Have you entered the 'Leaving Date' for the employee on their 'Tax Details' page? If not, please do so.
- Ensure that the Final Pay Date entered on the Tax Details tab matches the actual date you are paying the employee for the final time.

I need to pay my employee for a partial month

The way pay is calculated for partial months (or partial weeks) is determined by the contract between employer and the employee. If no arrangement has been agreed, the default arrangement it is to divide the annual salary by 365 and then multiply by the number of calendar days.

> There are actually 52 weeks and 1 day in a year, or 52 weeks and 2 days in a leap year. If an employee is paid weekly and one of their pay dates falls on the extra day or days, it will be classed as week 53. If they are paid fortnightly then that payment will be classed as week 54. Finally, if they are paid four weekly, then the last payment will be classed as week 56.

Exporting to your accounting system

After you have clicked 'Confirm Payments', click on the 'Export to Accounting' button. Within the configuration page you have the following options:

<u>CSV</u>

The figures can be exported as a CSV file, which can then be loaded into a spreadsheet and imported into some accounting systems.

FreeAgent API

If you have an account with FreeAgent you can transfer your payroll figures directly into their system. For more information, please see the FAQ within the website 'How do I export my pay run figures to FreeAgent?'

KashFlow API

If you have an account with KashFlow you can send your payroll figures directly to their system. For more information, see the FAQ within the website 'How to I export my pay run figures to KashFlow?'

QuickBooks Online

If you have an account with QuickBooks Online you can send your payroll figures directly to their system. For more information, see the FAQ within the website 'How do I export my pay run figures to QuickBooks Online?'

<u>QuickFile</u>

If you have an account with QuickFile you can send your payroll figures directly to their system. For more information, see the FAQ within the website 'How do I export my pay run figures to QuickFile?'

<u>Sage One</u>

If you have an account with Sage One you can transfer your payroll figures directly to their system. For more information, see the FAQ within the website 'How do I export my pay run figures to Sage One?'

Sage 50 CSV / Old Sage 50

If you use Sage 50 Accounts 2010 onwards, you can use the Sage 50 CSV option to transfer your figures into your accounting system. The Old Sage 50 option can be used with earlier versions of Sage 50. For more information, please see the FAQ within the website 'How do I export my pay run figures to Sage?'

Xero Journal or Bill API / CSV

If you have an account with Xero, you can transfer your payroll figures directly into their system, or you can transfer them indirectly using a CSV file. For more information, please see the FAQ within the website 'How do I export my pay run figures to Xero?'

Business Accountz

Accountz.com Ltd publishes this package and incorporates a feature for downloading your payroll figures directly from The Payroll Site.

To use this feature, open Business Accountz, click on the File menu and choose the Payroll option. Detailed help about using this feature can then be viewed by clicking on the '?' symbol in the bottom corner of that page.

Understanding sick pay

Below is a list of key terms, which are used when referring to Statutory Sick Pay (SSP).

PIW : Period of Incapacity for Work for 4 or more continuous sick days (PIWs can be linked)

QD : Qualifying Day

WD : Waiting Day

Statutory Sick Pay is paid to employees who are unable to work because of illness and who meet the criteria below:

- 1. The employee must be sick for a minimum of 4 days. All days, not just scheduled work days, count towards a PIW (Period of Incapacity to Work).
- 2. Their earnings must be at least as much as the Lower Earnings Limit for National Insurance Contributions.
- 3. The employee must have notified you of their sickness either within your own set time limit or within seven days.
- 4. The employee has not already received the maximum amount of SSP.

If your employee is not entitled to SSP then you, the employer, should complete an SSP1 form and give it to the employee, as they may be able to claim a social security benefit.

Entering sick days onto the system

- Step 1 Click on the employee's name.
- Step 2 Click on the 'Statutory Pay' tab.
- Step 3 Under 'Statutory Sick Pay', the automatic default for 'Add Statutory Sick Pay to Wages' is set to 'Yes'. This should be left as 'Yes' if the employee is only to receive the statutory minimum while off sick. If you are paying full wages, change it to 'No'.
- Step 4 Under 'List of Sick Periods', enter the first full day that the employee was sick.
- Step 5 Enter the last full day of their sickness. If the sickness is ongoing, then leave this blank and go back to enter it once they have returned to work.

• Step 6 - Click 'Add'. You will then see the average earnings for the relevant set period. The SSP amount at this point will still show as 0.00.

Paying an employee with sick pay

First, begin the pay run as normal by clicking on 'Pay Employees' and then clicking 'Start New Pay Run'.

If you are paying the employee just the statutory minimum, you will need to reduce the salary to reflect the amount they should be paid for the time they actually worked (see the 'I need to pay my employee for a partial month' section on Page 9). The system will add the SSP at a later step.

Next, click on the 'Sick Pay' button and you will see the following screen.

The Payroll Site	Gross Pay Details	Sick Pay	Deductions Summary	Payslip Options	Pensions	RTI Submission
OPTIONS Weinsmith at hydrogenesis Enginperis Enginperis Barans Add Engipyen Statest/Loops Add Engipyen Add Engipyen Statest/Loops Add Engipyen Add Engipyen	Qualifying Days for BE. The spatiation of the spatialized spatial	week, please indicate them on the table are the days of the week that the employ Wed The Fit Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Research Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat Sat No this employme, please give details: n a trade dispute				

You are now being asked to enter the qualifying days - remember, unless otherwise agreed, these are the days the employee normally works. So, if the employee normally works Monday to Friday, you should untick Saturday and Sunday.

If the employee does not follow a set weekly working pattern then click where indicated, underneath the grid. You should then untick all of the days that are not normally worked. Below the qualifying days, you are asked if any exclusions apply. Please click on the relevant option and enter the date from which the exclusion applies, where prompted. If there are no exclusions, then leave as 'None of the above apply'.

Click 'Calculate Sick Pay'.

You will then be shown how the SSP is to be worked out and the amount.

You can now click 'Calculate Deductions' and proceed as normal.

Calculating statutory pay for parents

Who qualifies for Statutory Maternity Pay?

An employee who meets the criteria below is entitled to Statutory Maternity Pay (SMP).

- 1. She must have worked continuously full or part-time for at least 26 weeks up to and into the 15th week before the week the baby is due.
- 2. Her earnings must be equal to or exceed the Lower Earnings Limit for National Insurance Contributions.
- 3. She must have given the employer the correct paperwork confirming the pregnancy and sufficient notice of when she would like the SMP payments to begin.

The system will check these criteria for you if you click the 'Use Wizard' button on the Statutory Pay tab.

If your employee is not entitled to SMP, then you, the employer, should complete an SMP1 form and give it to the employee, as they may be able to claim maternity allowance instead.

Who qualifies for Statutory Paternity Pay?

An employee who meets the criteria below is entitled to SPP.

- 1. They have worked for you continuously for at least 26 weeks up to and into the 15th week before the date the baby is due.
- 2. They continue to work for you until the date the baby is born.
- 3. Their earnings must be equal to or exceed the Lower Earnings Limit for National Insurance Contributions.

If the child is adopted, the rules are slightly different. You can get these rules from the HMRC.

Entering statutory leave onto the system

- Step 1 Click on the employee's name.
- Step 2 Click on the 'Statutory Pay' tab.
- Step 3 Under 'Statutory Pay for Parents', the automatic default for 'Add to Wages' is set to 'Yes'. This should be left as 'Yes' if the employee is only to receive the statutory minimum whilst off. If you are paying full wages, change it to 'No'.

- Step 4 Click the 'Use Wizard' button and answer the questions as they come up.
- Step 5 When you have answered all of the questions, you will be asked to save. At this point click the 'Save' button.

The Payroll Site	Personal Details	Tax Details	Payslip items	Statutory Pay	Pensions etc	Working Sheet
OPTIONS Welcome Wy Account	G Gardener Statutory Pay for Parents					
Preferences Employer Reports	Type of Statutory Pay None Child Date	Add to Wages? Average Weekly Earnin	Yes ~			
Employees B Barnes G Gardener Add Employee	Start of Paid Leave 0	End of Paid Leave Pay Complete Weeks 0	why Yes -			
Starters/Leavers Pay Employees HHBIC Payments / EPS Real Time Information	Week Pattern Not Applicable Partner Details Click to view/edit Save Changes Cancel Changes	els Use Witzerd	View history			
Workplace Pensions Help and Guides FAQ Contact Us Log Out	Statutory Sick Pay Add Statutory Sick Pay to Wages? Save Changes Cancel Changes Edit Deta	Yes v				
HELP	List of Sick Periods					
This page shows Sick Pay and Parental Leave.	First Sick Day Last Sick Day Add	Average Earnings SSP				
Role Biftere calcularies Standary Physiches Unit I and Tanjalogov page, as they may affect how much you can reclaim. Cick for car Sastantory Sick Phy Guide.	nnt); stew da i enter detalls of provides slick p	whith of				

Paying statutory pay for parents

First, begin the pay run as normal by clicking on 'Pay Employees' and 'Start New Pay Run'.

If you have set 'Add to Wages' as 'Yes' then you will need to reduce the salary amount to reflect the time they actually worked in this pay period For the majority of the paid leave, this would be set to 0.00. Once you have done this, click 'Save'.

If you have set 'Add to Wages' as 'No', then you do not need to reduce the salary. You can now continue with the pay run as normal.

Recovering statutory pay for parents

Any amount that can be reclaimed will be worked out automatically and shown on the 'HMRC Payments' page.

The Payroll Site				н	MRC Paym	sents					1				EPS Subm	ssion	
OPTIONS Welcome My Account Preferences Employer Reports	HMRC Payments for year ending 5 April 2019 Example Co Store NC Caluation ®																
Employees ^	Payr	ments Made			culation of Income Tax							on of Net ce Contribution	6	More (etails 🗇		
B Barnes G Gardener Add Employee Starters/Leavers	Date Paid	Amount Paid	Period Ending	Income Tax	Student Loan Deds.	Net Income Tax	Gross NIC	SMP Rec. + Comp.	SPP Rec. + Comp.	ShPP Rec. + Comp.	SAP Rec. + Comp.	Employment Allowance	Total Deds. from NIC	Apprenticeship Levy	Net NIC		
Pay Employees	15/05/2018 delete	1226.89	05/05/2018	1379.20	0.00	1379.20	1567,40	1719.71	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1719.71	0.00	-152.31		
HMRC Payments / EPS Real Time Information Workplace Pensions	Total Paid	1226.89		1379.20	0.00	1379.20	1567,40	1719.71	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1719.71	0.00	-152.31		
Help and Guides	Click here for a s Next payment due			g by chequ	ej.												
ontact Us .og Out	Enter Date Paid	0.00	05/06/2018	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		
Payments to IM Neurona & Cuntomm, are shown here. Save on payment and the next will be calculated. Citck to pay NMIRC. Citck to pay NMIRC or can pay monothly or quarterly (see our Impleiyer page).	Please ensure that Add a special item Privit This Page		_	ave been er	ntered AND	0 confirmed	E. The HMR	C payment	is calculate	d from the s	um of all cr	wfirmed paym	ents.				

If you are recovering statutory pay, then you will also need to send an Employer Payment Summary to HMRC. Please see the 'Employer Payment Summary (EPS)' section for how to do this.

Entering other deductions

Pensions

For more information about how our site deals with Auto-Enrolment / Workplace Pensions please see our online guides, which can be found by clicking on the 'Help and Guides' option.

Attachment Orders

If you are required to deduct any court order or child support payments from your employee's wages, then these can be entered at the bottom of the 'Payslip Items' page. There is an 'Overview of Order Types' on this screen, which will provide you with an explanation of each order.

Once you have clicked on the correct order type from the drop down box, you should click 'Add Order'. You will then be asked to enter the relevant figures. Now, click 'Save Changes'. Once you have entered all of the required information relating to the order, the figures will automatically be calculated and shown when you do any subsequent pay runs.

Student loans

If you are informed that an employee should be having a student loan deducted from their salary, then you will need to know whether it is Plan 1 or Plan 2. You can then set this by going to their 'Tax Details' tab and changing the 'Student Loan Deductions' question to reflect either Plan 1 or Plan 2. The system will then do all the calculations for you when doing your pay run.

Paying HM Revenue & Customs

You need to make monthly payments to HMRC unless you have arranged with them to pay quarterly. The payments are due by the 19th of the month, or the 22nd if you pay electronically.

Saving tax payments

• Step 1 - Click onto 'HMRC Payments / EPS', which you will find under the 'Options' menu on the left of the screen.

The Payroll Site				н	MRC Paym	ents)				EPS S	Submission
OPTIONS Welcome My Account Preferences Employer Reports	HMRC Pays Example Co Show NIC Calculat		or year													
Employees ^	Payr	ments Made			culation of Income Tax					Natio		iculation of Net surance Contributions More Details				
B Barnes G Gardener Add Employee	Date Paid	Amount Paid	Period Ending	Income Tax	Student Loan Deds.	Net Income Tax	Gross NIC	SMP Rec. + Comp.	SPP Rec. + Comp.	ShPP Rec. + Comp.	SAP Rec. + Comp.	Employment Allowance	Total Deds. from NIC	Apprenticeship Levy	Net NIC	
Starters/Leavers Pay Employees	15/05/2018 delete	1226.89	05/05/2018	1379.20	0.00	1379.20	1567,40	1719.71	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1719.71	0.00	-152.31	
HMBRC Payments / EPS Real Time Information Workplace Pensions	Total Paid	1226.89		1379.20	0.00	1379.20	1567.40	1719.71	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1719.71	0.00	-152.31	
Help and Guides	Click here for a summary by employee. Next payment due 22/00/2018 (19th / paying by cheque).															
Contact Us Log Out	Enter Date Paid	0.00	05/06/2018	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Payments to HM Reverse & Cautomin, are shown here. Save on payment and the next will be calculated. Circk to pay HMIPC. Circk to pay HMIPC. Circk to pay HMIPC. The can pay monthly or quarterly (see our impleyer page).	Please ensure that Add a special item Priori This Page		_	ave been et	nterved AND	confirmed	I. The HMR	C payment	is calculate	d from the s	um of all c	orfirmed paym	ents.			

- Step 2 Click onto the field 'Enter Date Paid' and enter the date you have paid, or are planning to pay, HMRC. Then click 'Save'.
- Step 3 Repeat this step each month or each quarter to help ensure your payments are up to date.



You can set up an automated 'tax reminder' email in the 'Preferences' section.

Adding special items

It is on this page that you can add any special items such as CIS deductions. To do this:

- Step 1 Click on 'Add a special item'.
- Step 2 Select the special item from the drop down menu.
- Step 3 Enter the amount and click 'Add'.

You will see what you have just added on the main screen above.

You now have a record of the figures and when payments were made to HMRC.

If you wish, you can also print this information by clicking on the 'Print This Page' button located at the bottom of the screen.

Note : Always check that employee payments have been confirmed before saving a tax payment.

Employer Payment Summary (EPS)

If you have any parental pay or CIS deductions to reclaim from HMRC, then you will be required to send an Employer Payment Summary to HMRC. This option can be found on the second tab within the 'HMRC Payments / EPS' option. You should select the 'Amounts to Reclaim' option and then click 'Create EPS Submission'.

You will see the following screen:

The Payroll Site			HMRC Payments		6	EPS Submission	
OPTIONS Welcome By Account Preferences Employer Reports Employees Gardener Add Employee	Example Co This submission has not y	wt been sent to HMRC.	y (EPS) for year endin med pay runs, but they can also be e Employment Allowance?				
Statency Leaves Pay Engloyee Hittlef Payments/ LFB Real This information Werkplace Pensions Help and Guides FAQ Contact Us Log Dol HELP The email address Personal & Catoress to use to inform you about the status of your submission.	Year to Date Totals Relevant Tax Period SHP Recovered SHP Recovered SHP Recovered CIS Deductions Suffered RTI Submission Informati HMRC User ID		ind by HMRQ SMP Compensation SMP Compensation SMP Compensation SMP Compensation SMP Compensation Contract Forename	0.00			
	HMRC Password Sender Type Discard Save Change Print This Page		Contact Sumanne Contact Email Address Contact Telisphone Number				

The system will automatically fill in the figures for how much can be reclaimed. This information is taken from the completed pay runs and does not need to be entered manually. It will also take into account any CIS deductions suffered if you have entered these as special items on the HMRC Payments page. Once you are ready to send the information to HMRC, fill in your User ID and Password for HMRC Online and click 'Send to HMRC'.

An EPS submission should reach HMRC by the 19th of the month.

Informing HMRC that no employees are being paid in a certain tax month

If no employees are being paid in a certain tax month, you must let HMRC know by sending a 'No Payments Made' EPS. This can be done by following the instructions above; but, instead of choosing the option for 'Amounts to Reclaim', you should choose 'No Payments Made'.

Viewing working sheets

The 'Working Sheet' tab, which can be found by clicking on the employee's name under the 'Options' menu on the left of the screen, shows the pay and deductions for an employee over the tax year so far. It is similar in layout to the HM Revenue & Customs P11 form.

The 'Working Sheet' is split into 3 main column headings:

- National Insurance Contributions
- Statutory payments
- PAYE Income Tax

If you have made an incorrect payment to an employee (see the 'Paying employees' section), then you can delete the payment by clicking on 'Delete Last Payment', which is at the bottom of the screen.

You also have the option of viewing old payslips, by clicking on the net pay figure on the right side of the page.

Printing

ГIF

You can print the working sheet by clicking on 'Print Worksheet', which is at the bottom of the screen. Alternatively, if you wish to print all employees' working sheets then click on 'Reports', which is under the 'Options' menu on the left. You will then be able to click on 'Summary pack' and print from there.

> The summary pack can also be saved to your computer or emailed if necessary. If you use an accountant, the summary pack will contain all the information that they would need.

Understanding the year end process

The tax year ends on 5th April and all pay dates after this must be treated separately. You should check that the details of the old year are complete before moving into the new year. You will have the option of sending your final RTI submission to HM Revenue & Customs.

Finishing the tax year

Whether you are planning to submit your final EPS, via The Payroll Site or not, you will need to click 'Finish Tax Year'.

Before you do this, check to ensure the following has been completed:

- 1. All employees have been paid up to date and details sent to HMRC.
- 2. All leavers have been processed.

Once you are satisfied that everything is up to date, then click on 'Finish Tax Year', which is under the 'Options' menu to the left of the screen.

Note Once you have clicked 'Finish Tax Year', you will not be able to go back to make any changes.

Final RTI Submission

If you are not planning to send your final RTI submission via The Payroll Site then you are now ready to proceed with paying your employees in the new year. If you are planning to submit your final RTI submission via The Payroll Site and you are in a position to do this now, then you need to click on 'View Tax Year 20xx/xx' under the 'Options' menu. You will then see this screen:

The Payroll Site	Final RTI Subm	ission for the Ta	x Year 2018/19	
Example Co	EPS for Example C	0		
	This submission has not y	et been sent to HMRC.		
OPTIONS	Employer Details			
Final EPS Submission P60 Certificates	Accounts Office Ref		Employment Allowance?	No •
Previous Submissions HMRC Payments	FRIE Reference		Date PAYE Scheme Ceased	
Reports Employer Details	Year to Date Totals			
Employees	Relevant Tax Period	Unspecified (Allocated	by HMRC) 💌	
8 Barnes G Gardener	SMP Recovered	1719.71	SMP Compensation	0.00
Help and Guides	SPP Recovered	0.00	SPP Compensation	0.00
Contact Us Log Out	ShPP Recovered	0.00	ShPP Compensation	0.00
Return to Current Year	SAP Recovered	0.00	SAP Compensation	0.00
HELP	CIS Deductions Suffered	0.00		
The email address	RTI Submission Informati	lon		
you would like HM Revenue & Customs	HMRC User ID		Contact Forename	
to use to inform you about the status of	HMRC Password		Contact Sumame	
your submission.	Sender Type	Employer •	Contact Email Address	
			Contact Telephone Number	
	Discard Save Change	is Send to HMRC		
	Print This Page			

Figures for parental pay and CIS deductions reclaimed will appear automatically, based on what you have entered onto the system. They can be edited if necessary. Fill in your User ID and Password for HMRC Online and click 'Send to HMRC'. You must send your final RTI submission to HMRC by 19th April.



You should give P60 certificates to your employees by 31st May. You can print or download a P60 by clicking the employee's name and then the 'P60 Certificate of Pay' tab.

Further help & information

If you need further help and information, the following options are available to you within the website:

FAQ

This is a list of frequently asked questions and can be found under the 'Options' menu on the website.

Help box

Help will appear whenever you click on a field within the website, and can be seen to the bottom left of the screen. Please note that if you are using a mobile device, the position of this box may differ.

Contact us

Details can be found on the 'Contact Us' page on the website.

Preferences

Click 'Preferences' under the options menu.

From this page, you can:

- Change your password or your email address.
- Validate your email address.
- Fill in your contact details.
- Set up automatic tax reminder emails.
- Change the order that employees appear.
- Close your account or make it dormant.
- Change the payslip printing option.

Document Version 4.8

www.thepayrollsite.co.uk